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INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM: R&D-98-073

TO: All Reinsured Companies
All Risk Management Agency Field Offices

FROM: Tim B. Witt      /s/ R.. E. Waggoner
Deputy Administrator

SUBJECT: Addendum to FCI-35 Actuarial Tables, 1999 Crop Revenue Coverage
Price Factors for Spring Crops

 CRC Price Factors

The following is an addendum to the FCI-35 Actuarial Tables to provide final 1999 CRC high and
low price factors for crops with specified cancellation dates.

BOARD/ Cancellation  PRICE FACTORS
CROP EXCHANGE Date Low High
Corn CBOT Prior to 3/15/1999 .248 .249
Corn CBOT 3/15/1999 .229 .216

Grain Sorghum CBOT Prior to 3/15/1999 .248 .249
Grain Sorghum CBOT 3/15/1999 .229 .216

Soybeans CBOT Prior to 3/15/1999 .591 .568
Soybeans CBOT 3/15/1999 .512 .511

Cotton NYCE 1/15/1999 .067 .071
Cotton NYCE 2/28 or 3/15/1999 .057 .059

Rice CBOT 1/15/1999 .00612 .00522
Rice CBOT 2/15 or 2/28/1999 .00989           .01062

Spring Wheat MGE 3/15/1999 .245 .235

Durum Wheat MGE 3/15/1999 .576 .505
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 Wheat (Roosevelt and Valley counties, Montana)
Type 011 Winter 4/15/1999 .302 .302
Type 012 Spring 4/15/1999 .245 .235

DISPOSAL

This informational memorandum is for the purpose of transmitting information and the expiration
date is December 31, 1998.


